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ADDENDUM #2 

 

RFP 20-001 

 

RIDLING PARK FIELD LIGHTS 

 

This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted on RFP 20-001. 

 

 

Q1. When the poles come down, who disposes of them? 

A1. Per 3.4.1.1, the winning contractor is responsible for disposal of poles and fixtures. 

 

Q2. Is there a place to dispose of the spoils? 

A2. Yes. 

 

Q3. Are bonds required? 

A3. Per O.C.G.A. § 13-10-40, a performance bond will be required “in the amount of at least the total 

amount payable by the terms of the contract and shall be increased as the contract amount is increased.” 

 

Q4. Will the City be contracting with Musco to purchase the materials?  

A4. No. 

 

Q5. Will bidders need to provide a lighting design with proposal? 

A5. Yes. 

 

Q6. What about the security lights by the playground? 

A6. They are powered by the transformer where the lights come from. There should be a switch in the 

panel to work them. 

 

Q7. Do the speakers work? 

A7. No; they can be removed and they are not needed. 

 

Q8. What is the time frame for the project? 

A8. Preference for starting would be mid-November/December. If teams make it to playoffs, they will be 

  playing until that time. Project must be completed by February 7, 2020. 

 

Q9. Do you want automated control i.e. app on phone? 

A9. Yes. 

 

Q10. What about the score boards? 

A10. We want to keep the power to them. 

 

Q11. Who is the electric company powering the lights? 

A11. City of Commerce 
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This addendum should be singed and returned with your proposal.  

 

Christy Case 

Accounting Manager 

City of Commerce 

 

 

Company Name __________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Authorized Representative _________________________________________________ 

 


